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June 17, 2024 

Questions regarding: Project No: 7232.00; Architectural Consultants for City Wide  

On-Call Architectural Services 

Question: Regarding the statement in the RFP: “If a firm has a current OC agreement with the City, their 
proposal will not be considered.” – if a firm holds a current architectural on-call contract and/or an 
engineering on-call contract with other City of Albuquerque departments, is that firm precluded from 
pursuing Project No: 7232.00? 

Answer:  That is correct, if you currently hold an on-call architectural design agreement your firm will 
not be considered. 

Question:  The RFP states, “If a firm has a current OC agreement with the City, their proposal will not be 
considered.” Does this apply to any on-call contract or only with regard to architectural services? 

You will be excluded If you currently hold an on-call architectural design agreement  

 In addition, if we hold an architectural on-call for the Albuquerque International Sunport and the 
Double Eagle II Airport, are we excluded from submitting a proposal for this city-wide project? 

Answer: You will be excluded if you hold a City-wide on-call architectural design agreement. 

Question:  I had one question regarding the pay equity form. We wanted to clarify if the data needed 
for annual hours and annual compensation is for the last full year of 2023 or is this for current year to 
date? I did look through the instruction to bidders and the FAQs page regarding the pay equity form, 
though I did not see this exactly addressed. 

Answer:  The pay equity for should be for the current year. 

Question:  By chance, are there any responses to be shared as addendums for inclusion in the responses 
to the RFP?  

Answer:  No additional information is available at this time. 

Question: In the Respondent Experience category, does the committee have a preference in seeing 
projects of a certain type? For example: 

• Projects of the on-call contract type?   
• Projects of the on-call renova�on project type?  
• Projects of the early studies/conceptual/planning variety? 
• Other? 

Answer:  Please list all relevant experience. 

 

Question: Also, I would like to confirm the page count of the RFP to be 15 single-sided pages excluding 
intro letter, certificates/forms, TOC, covers, dividers? 



2 
 

Answer: 

• Projects of the on-call contract type? Yes. Since we are solici�ng for an OC, the most fi�ng past 
experience would be of a similar type (this is true for all solicita�ons).  

• Projects of the on-call renova�on project type? Renova�on projects are not solely what we’re 
solici�ng so including renova�ons is up to the discre�on of the respondent. 

• Projects of the early studies/conceptual/planning variety? Up to the discre�on of the 
respondent. 

• Other? 
 

Also, I would like to confirm the page count of the RFP to be 15 single-sided pages excluding intro letter, 
certificates/forms, TOC, covers, dividers? 

Please follow the directions provided in the RFP: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


